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| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
(FOIA) reference FOI 230348.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

Please can | have answers to the following queries regarding medical

rostering:
o Please advise what Rota Software your trust utilises for MEDICAL
rostering.
GRS.

« Please advise the framework this was procured under
The GRS contracts originates to pre-SECAmb (former Kent Ambulance
Service and Sussex Ambulance Service) and was amalgamated when we
became SECAmb in 2006. On that basis we have access to no information
dating back that far and how the contract(s) were awarded.

o Please advise the end date of the current contract
The support and maintenance is now on an annual rolling basis, next expiry is
31st January 2024.

« Please advise if the Rota software utilised integrates with any other
software used for the provision or management of temporary and/or
bank medical workers
N/A

| hope you find this information of some assistance.

Best placed to care, the best place to work  Chair: David Astley OBE; CEO: Simon Weldon




If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email

address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Best placed to care, the best place to work Chair: David Astley OBE; CEQ: Simon Weldon
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